county of ventura

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY
County Government Center
Administration Building

800 South Victoria Avenue
Ventura, CA 93009

(805) 654-3800

May 28, 1997 Revised June 10, 1997
TO: Lin Koester, Chief Administrative Office, L#1940

FROM: Peter S. Pedroff, Director, L#1000 ’Zé/

SUBJECT: 1996-97 GRAND JURY RECOMMENDATIONS

The Grand Jury included General Services Agency (GSA) in requesting responses for
recommendations made to the Area Agency on Aging (AAA) and the Resource Management
Agency (RMA) concerning the suitability and/or condition of certain facilities. The following
information is provided in response to those recommendations.

AREA AGENCY ON AGING

Recommendation: That an effort to bring about this office expansion be vigorously pursued
by the Board of Supervisors through grants or whatever means necessary to fulfill this need
of the AAA.

Response: AGREE- The Area Agency on Aging office will be moved into the Civil Service
Commission building.

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Recommendation: The leaking roof at the El Rio Facility meter testing laboratory should be
repaired to provide a safe working environment for the inspector and to protect the
equipment housed in the lab. The better solution would be to have larger and more adequate
facilities provided by GSA for the safety of the inspectors and the protection of the costly
equipment maintained by Weights and Measures.

Response: AGREE- GSA is not, however, the responsible agency in the matter. There are
two buildings occupied by RMA at the El Rio Facility with leaky roofs. The laboratory
building roof was fixed in December 1996 under our roof replacement program. The other
building was not fixed because it is due to be demolished. The Facilities Use Committee is
looking for alternate space to accommodate the RMA operations currently using this building.

Please contact me at 654-3800 if you need more information.
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